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November 13th, 2014

APwireless

Dwayne Reyes

Senior Director — Acquisitions and Site Development
9373 Towne Centre Drive Suite 200

San Diego California 92121

RE: Cell Site lease sale on my property in Spring Valley Ca

Thank you Mr. Reyes for the easiest transaction | ever completed. Ive been in the real estate business for
over ten years and many transaction has its follies and difficulties. Some are frustrating. However, your
company is the real deal and bent over backwards to give me the best deal the market has to offer. Trust
me | did my homework! I am not only completely satisfied with the outcome but feel you all are very
concerned with the people you do business with.

As | mentioned | have many longterm relationships with people in the commercial real estate arena.
Some whom have cell tower facilities on their buildings. | can honestly say that anyone with a cell

tower that wants to raise cash and liquidate their lease with APwireless would be making a sound
decision.

Warmest Regards,

Dustin T. Johnston




